

NEWSLETTER

Meeting Minutes-April 21, 2021

1. Call To Order

- a. Karen Perts called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- b. Prayer was offered by Dale Hart.
- C. Motto: "Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to improving the world one child and one community at a time."
- d. Happy/Sad Dollars were collected.

2. Committee Updates

- a. Community Service Committee
 - i. Coat Drive- Chairpersons Linda May and Lori Vian
- b. Education Committee- Chairperson, Karen Perts
 - Karen urged members to check out the new "How To" April/May Kiwanis magazine as there are some great fundraising and growth ideas for consideration.
- c. Fundraising Committee(s)
 - i. Gas Cards- Chairperson, Rita Schmidt
 - 1. Barb Hood was a gas card winner in April. She donated the card back to the club to give to someone who may need it. Amy Broering recommended a local family who could use the card.
 - i. Lake Festival- Chairpersons, Dale Hart and Brad Brookhart
 - 1. 2021 dates are July 23, 24 and 25th. We agreed we will be not open on Sunday, the 25th.
 - 2. Dale gave Rita the application for Lake Festival.
 - 3. We need to confirm if we can use the Pepsi trailer.
 - ii. Chicken Dinner Fundraiser- Chairpersons, Dale Hart and Brad Brookhart
 - 1. Dale will contact Romers to get available dates for us to discuss at the May board meeting.
 - 2. Lyons Club chicken dinner is May 13th from 11-5:30.
- d. Membership Committee- Chairperson, Hans Rehrmann
- e. Public Relations Committee
 - i. Potato Head- Chairperson, Erynn Piper
 - 1. Mercer County Fair Dates are August 13-19.
- f. Scholarship Committee- Chairpersons- Suzanne, Jenny Goodwin, Linda May

Kiwanis Club of Celina, PO Box 671, Celina, OH 45822



NEWSLETTER

- i. The committee will review the applications and will present the recipient list at the May BOD meeting.
- ii. This year's Reindog and Pancake Breakfast Scholarship Fundraiser will be held on Saturday, November 27, 2021
- g. Service Leadership Program (SLP) Updates
 - i. Key Club is on hold until the beginning of the new school year.
 - ii. Bring Up Grades (BUG) program was introduced to primary school principal Michelle Duncan for consideration. Michelle will ask Eric Woeste to contact Karen Perts for additional information and discussion.

3. Old Business

- a. Hans Rehrmann, Yvette Fueling and Karen Perts stopped at the Celina Primary School after the April 21st meeting and dropped off the helmets. The staff will determine how to dispense them to the kids.
- Rita advised the last time we purchased shirts was in 2018. Each member pays \$15.00 for the shirt and the club pays for the embroidery. Rita had a sample shirt to show the new members.

4. New Business

a. Erynn Piper presented Grand Lake's "Walk to End Alzheimer's" donation information which will be added to the May BOD agenda.

5. Round Table

- a. Hans is attending Aktion Club in Coldwater on Tuesday, April 27th in the basement of the Holy Trinity Catholic Church in Coldwater.
- b. Hans shared as a representative to a SLP (Aktion Club) he must have a background check which is a fee of \$25.00 for two years.
- c. Discussion regarding the need for our treasurer to have a Kiwanis of Celina credit card. Consensus was it is not needed.
- d. Kelly reported she will get the listing if concerts in the park for this year and will work on posting the donated items for sale on our Facebook Page.
- e. Several fundraiser and community event ideas were discussed and will be presented for consideration at the May BOD meeting.
- 6. Adjournment-The meeting was adjourned at 1:00.

<u>Announcements</u>

May Birthdays- May 12- Yvette Fuelling May Anniversaries- Karen Perts joined in May of 2018